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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 12:15 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 7

Subject: ** Denver 2007 Update #1 is Online! **

Greetings from the Denver Mineral Show!

Today, the first of the new specimens are online and ready for viewing in Denver 2007
rooms 1 through 6! There are 120 specimens in total in the first update, including some
incredible gem minerals, unique Quartz combos, exceptional Silvers and Coppers, and old
locality classics. Also available are a wide assortment of Fluorites, Calcites,
Rhodochrosite, Tri-State specimens, Barites, Inesite specimens, and even a huge Meteorite
from Argentina! Add to that some fine specimens from the Ed David, Charlie Key, Evan
Jones, Freilich and Goings Collections and there should be something for everyone in this
update!

The first Denver 2007 Update can be found at this link:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007.htm

All of the six new rooms can be accessed using the link menu at the bottom of every page.
Enjoy the new minerals and please e-mail if you have any questions or wish to make an
offer. I'll be in Denver for the next six days acquiring addition items for future updates
so if you have a want list for the show, please let me know.

Thanks!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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